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From: Eoglietta. Joy A

To: “Eliot Ivan Bernstein"

Cc: McDowell, Sherri H.; O"Connell, Brian M.

Subject: FW: BERNSTEIN / Dates for case management conference
Date: Thursday, July 2, 2015 11:47:49 AM

Eliot,

Please confirm you are available on July 30 for a status conference. This is just
a hearing to set further hearings. We really need to get hearings set in this
matter and this date seems to work for others.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best,

Joielle A. Foglietta, Esq.

Ciklin Lubitz & O’Connell

515 North Flagler Drive, 20t Floor
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
(0) 561-832-5900 (F) 561-833-4209
Email: jfoglietta@ciklinlubitz.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this E-mail message is attorney-client privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you

From: McDowell, Sherri H.

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 11:44 AM

To: 'Alan Rose'; Ken Pollock; Marie Chandler; Donald R. Tescher, Esq.; Donald R. Tescher, Esq. / D.
Dustin; Eliot Bernstein & Eliot & Candice Bernstein; Estella Cujar; GRS; Gary Shendell; Jill lantoni & Jill &
Guy lantoni; John P. Morrissey, Esq.; Brittney Christian; Lisa Friedstein & Lisa & Jeffrey Friedstein - 2nd
e-mail; lisa@friedsteins.com; Pamela Beth Simon; Peter J. Feaman, Esq.; Robert L. Spallina, Esq.; Robert
L. Spallina, Esq. / K. Moran

Cc: O'Connell, Brian M.; Foglietta, Joy A; Lobdell, Sharon R.

Subject: RE: BERNSTEIN / Dates for case management conference

July 30" is available for all that have responded. We will notice the status conference for that date.

Sherri McDowell

Probate Paralegal

Ciklin Lubitz & O’Connell

515 North Flagler Drive, 20t Floor
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
(0) 561-832-5900 (F) 561-833-4209
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Email: smcdowell@ciklinlubitz.com

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

From: Alan Rose [mailto:ARose@mrachek-law.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 11:31 AM

To: Ken Pollock; McDowell, Sherri H.; Marie Chandler; Donald R. Tescher, Esq.; Donald R. Tescher,
Esqg./ D. Dustin; Eliot Bernstein & Eliot & Candice Bernstein; Estella Cujar; GRS; Gary Shendell; Jill
lantoni & Jill & Guy lantoni; John P. Morrissey, Esq.; Brittney Christian; Lisa Friedstein & Lisa &
leffrey Friedstein - 2nd e-mail; lisa@friedsteins.com; Pamela Beth Simon; Peter J. Feaman, Esq.;
Robert L. Spallina, Esq.; Robert L. Spallina, Esqg. / K. Moran

Cc: O'Connell, Brian M.; Foglietta, Joy A; Lobdell, Sharon R.

Subject: RE: BERNSTEIN / Dates for case management conference

| am currently available on all dates other than 8/20, and suggest we do this at the earliest
possible date good for as many people as possible. If this is not set soon, please reconfirm the
actual date with me to assure that it is still clear.

Alan Rose

From: McDowell, Sherri H. [mailto:SMcDowell@ciklinlubitz.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Alan B. Rose, Esq.; Alan B. Rose, Esg. / M. Chandler; Donald R. Tescher, Esq.; Donald R.
Tescher, Esq. / D. Dustin; Eliot Bernstein & Eliot & Candice Bernstein; Estella Cujar; GRS;
Gary Shendell; Jill lantoni & Jill & Guy lantoni; John P. Morrissey, Esq.; Ken Pollock; Brittney
Christian; Lisa Friedstein & Lisa & Jeffrey Friedstein - 2nd e-mail; Lisa Friedstein & Lisa &
leffrey Friedstein (lisa@friedsteins.com); Pamela Beth Simon; Peter J. Feaman, Esq.; Robert
L. Spallina, Esq.; Robert L. Spallina, Esq. / K. Moran

Cc: O'Connell, Brian M.; Foglietta, Joy A; Lobdell, Sharon R.

Subject: BERNSTEIN / Dates for case management conference

Please provide availability for an 8:30 ExParte hearing for a status conference to schedule a
one hour case management conference. Per the Judge’s JA, the Judge will not schedule
anything over 30 minutes without coming in to schedule. Please provide available or not
for each date — not just one — so a date can be coordinated with all parties availability.
Thank you.

7/23
7/28
7/30
8/20
9/1
9/3
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9/8

9/10
9/15
9/17

Sherri McDowell

Probate Paralegal

Ciklin Lubitz & O’Connell

515 North Flagler Drive, 20t Floor
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
(0) 561-832-5900 (F) 561-833-4209
Email: smcdowell@ciklinlubitz.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this E-mail message is attorney-client privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message. Thank you
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